



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name COOXY JOHN CHARLIE HADDEN

Service Number 122-43-64

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 1-10-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 1997 MONTREAL AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

1-10-18

3-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

3-29-18

3-29-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

111

U S S ALABAMA

3-29-18

5-10-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

194

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

5-10-18

5-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NEW YORK N.Y.

5-20-18

5-23-18

U S S PLATTSBURG

5-23-18

7-11-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

N.Y.

7-11-18

9-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

Remarks: YORK N.Y.

9-25-18

9-30-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 7-16-19

Place Inactive Duty U S S SOUTHERY AT PORTSMOUTH N.H. Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS.

RECEIVING SHIP AT BOSTON MASS.

9-30-18

10-21-18

U S S MOHAVE - -

10-21-18

11-11-18

Name COOK AURA RAY

Service Number 122-45-31

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WESTPORT

State MINN.

County ---

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL AIR STATION COCO
SOLO CANAL ZONE

12-13-17

4-1-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

109

4-1-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-6-20

Place Inactive RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION.

Name COOK CHARLES CONYERS
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION ST. LOUIS MO.
 Entered ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MOS.
 Home Address 2826 PARK AVE.
 County --

Service Number 122-43-80
 Date 2-2-16

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. R. F.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN.

D Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL RADIO STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	4-6-17	4-30-18	SEAMAN	451
HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT SEATTLE WASH.	4-30-18	6-12-18	COXSWAIN	62
U S S SATURN	6-12-18	11-11-18	QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS	30
			QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS	41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-11-19
 Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S SATURN AT KODIAK ALASKA
 Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS.

Name COOK GEORGE SEYMOUR

Service Number 122-45-22

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS RADIO.

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1932 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-24-17

4-24-17

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS

RADIO.

253

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

4-24-17

7-10-17

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

RADIO.

212

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS

7-10-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS

RADIO.

102

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

9-10-17

RECEIVING SHIP AT

BOSTON MASS.

9-10-17

9-20-17

U.S.S. PENNSYLVANIA

9-20-17

9-22-17

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date ~~Dec 1916~~ 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty U S S BROAD ARROW

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
RADIO.

U S S WISCONSIN

9-22-17

2-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-12-18

3-16-18

U S S BROAD ARROW

3-16-18

11-11-18

Name COOK GEORGE ARTHUR

Service Number 122-44-90

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered at

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address --

Town MIDDLE RIVER
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-17

11-30-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

303

U S S WISCONSIN

11-30-17

1-11-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

1-11-18

2-19-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

255

U S S MISSISSIPPI

2-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-19-20

Place Inactive Duty XXXX U S S MISSISSIPPI AT BREMERTON

WASH.
Rating at Discharge

WATER TENDER.

Name COOK GEORGE RALPH

Service Number 122-45-18

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Date 12-13-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address 2406 HENNEPIN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-13-17

8-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIP'S COOK

170

SHIP'S COOK 4 CLASS 129

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS 34

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-24-20

Place

Inactive ~~XXXX~~

U S S HENDERSON AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

SHIP'S COOK
2 CLASS.

Name COOK GEORGE WILLIS

Service Number 122-45-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1701 PARK AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS 6-4-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

12-19-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

61

U S S OHIO.

12-19-17

2-1-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

62

RECEIVING SHIP AT

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

283

BOSTON MASS.

2-1-18

2-21-18

U S S ROCHESTER

2-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-28-19

Place Discharge XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COOK JULIUS FRITJOF

Service Number 122-47-46

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-7-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town NEW YORK MILLS
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES IDL.

3-8-18

4-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

55

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

4-1-18

4-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

U S S OLYMPIA

4-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharged XXXX 7-21-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN.

Name COOK KENNETH GILBERT

Service Number 165-39-73

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address 2216 CLINTON AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

32

336

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-3-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COOK KENNETH HENRY
Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number 122-47-52

Enrolled at

Date 4-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. N. N.

Home Address ROUTE NO. 1

Town DODGE CENTER

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-2-18

6-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

223

6-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS.

Name COOK WILLIAM ANTHONY

Service Number 122-49-38

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enr ~~XXX~~

Date 4-16-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 121 5TH AVE.

Town ALEXANDRIA
State MINN.

County --

D	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-16-17

4-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

63

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

4-24-17

5-29-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

84

U S S WYOMING

5-29-17

7-4-17

SEAMAN

427

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

7-4-17

7-24-17

U S S WYOMING

7-24-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-9-19
 Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name COOL-ROBERT GERALD

Service Number 195-40-71

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered

Date 8-29-17

Age at Entrance 15 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address -

Town CHOKIO

V

County --

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP

NORFOLK VA.

8-29-17

10-12-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

208

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

10-12-17

10-16-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL

NORFOLK VA.

10-16-17

12-4-17

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

12-4-17

12-16-17

Remarks:

-OVER-

Date Discharge 3-26-18

Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON ROADS VA.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
Rating at Discharge

NAVAL HOSPITAL HAMPTON

ROADS VA.

12-16-17

3-25-18

Name COOLEY-GRACE MAY

Service Number 122-59-62

Enlistment at ENROLLED-RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrollment Date 8-1-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 2ND CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4552 45TH AVENUE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

-FEMALE-

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-11-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2ND CLASS
YEOMAN 1ST CLASS

396

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-31-20

Place Inservice XXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

YEOMAN 1ST CLASS-F-
Rating at Discharge

No. COOPER ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 122-55-15

Enlistment at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS IND.

Enrolled

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address STATION F. ROUTE NO. 4

Town BLOOMINGTON
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-17-18

8-22-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

180

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 3-5-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge

Name COOPER FRANK EVERETT

Service Number 122-54-72

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 1-17-12

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. ~~XX~~
U. S. N. ~~XX~~ F.

Home Address -----

Town MAPLETON

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GALVESTON

4-6-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

270

BOATSWAIN'S MATE
2 CLASS

181

BOATSWAIN'S MATE
1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-16-20

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S EAGLE NO. 46 AT PORTSMOUTH N.H. CHIEF BOATSWAIN'S MATE.

Rating at Discharge

Name COOPER GEORGE HENRY

Service Number 122-53-79

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.

Enrolled

Date 7-2-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE AVIATION

~~QXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town HUBBARD

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-2-18

9-27-18

LANDSMAN MACHINIST
MATE AVIATION

87

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

DIED 9-27-18

Place

~~XXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

LANDSMAN MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge AVIATION.

Chas W. Cooper Hubbard Univ

Name COOPER GEORGE PROCTOR

Service Number 122-53-84

Enlistment at ~~XXX~~ RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled at

Date 3-10-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1612 EAST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH

D

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH NAVAL
DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
PA.

4-6-17

6-16-17

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 584

U S S MASSACHUSETTS
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-16-17

10-8-17

U S S LYKENS
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.

10-8-17

11-10-17

11-10-17

12-20-17

12-20-17

2-4-18

U S S ROANOKE

2-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-9-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS.

Name COOPER JOHN HOWARD

Service Number 165-39-95

Enlistment

Enrolled U S S GOPHER AT DULUTH MINN

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO

Rate CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE

Date 6-7-17

Home Address

1612 EAST SUPERIOR ST

Town DULUTH

State MINN

XXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S MINNIE MAC

S P 202

6-9-17

10-23-17

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

SECTION PATROL

MATE

522

DETROIT MICH

10-23-17

11-19-17

MISS TOLEDO S P 1711

11-19-17

5-27-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

5-27-18

8-20-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

APPOINTED OFFICER 12-29-18

Date

XXXXXX

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

Rating at Discharge

MATE

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL 8-20-18 11-11-18

Name Cooper, John Howard
Date of Birth May 18, 1893
Place of Birth Fort Arthur Ont.Can.
Appointed from Minn.

Duty Assignments

To duty Ninth Tenth &
Eleventh Naval Districts
Great Lakes, Ill.
12/30/18 to 3/31/19

Home Address 1612 E, Superior St, Duluth, Minn.
Date of Appointment Dec 30, 1918
Rank on Appointment Ensign USNRF Cl.4

Final Disposition

Now in service.

Promotions :

Ensign --USNRF-----12/30/18
Ensign(Temporary) USN-----4/22/19

N-16-CMB

Name COOPER, John Howard
Birth (date) 18 May 1893
(place) Port Arthur, Ont. Canada.
Enrolled at 6-30-21
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address 1612 E. Superior St.,
Duluth, Minnesota.

Present Rank Ensign USNRF
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign USNRF

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
12-30-18	Ensign Prov USNRF
4-21-19	Discharged USNRF
4-22-19	Ensign (T) USN
3-26-21	Resigned USN
6-30-21	Ensign Prov USNRF Inactive

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

COOPER OLIVER DELBERT

122-56-75

Name

Service Number

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

19 YRS 6 MOS.

Date 3-10-17

Age at Entrance

Rate

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1612 EAST SUPERIOR ST.

Town

DULUTH

D

County

ST LOUIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4 NAVAL

DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA PA

4-6-17

6-16-17

QUARTERMASTER

U S S MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

1-13-18

3 2 CLASS

163

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N Y

2-13-18

1-24-18

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

319

U S S WILMOT

1-24-18

3-1-18

CHIEF

RECEIVING BARRACKS

QUARTERMASTER

102

NEW LONDONN CONN.

3-1-18

6-6-18

NAVAL DISTRICT BASE

Remarks: PATROL SECTION

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge

3-9-20

LAKES ILL CHIEF QUARTERMASTER

Place

XXXXXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

Rating at Discharge

NEW LONDON CONN.
U S COAST TORPEDO
BOAT 3

6-6-18

8-8-18

8-8-18

11-11-18

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

Name COOPER WALTER WINSTON

Service Number 122-57-98

Enlisted at ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled

Date 5-20-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 7 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1204 MORGON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

6-17-18

7-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

175

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CLEVELAND OHIO.

7-21-18

10-30-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

10-30-18

11-2-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

11-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 12-31-18Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

N.Y. QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS.

118-13

Name Cooper, Walter Winston
Birth (date) 4 November 1891
(place) Emerald, N.D.
Enrolled at 8-20-18
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 1204 Morgan Ave
Minneapolis Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

12-31-18

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

2-25-19 Nav Aux Res N.Y.

Name COOTWAY CLARENCE JOSEPH

Service Number

122-58-33

Enlisted at XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

at

Date 5-18-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1359 THOMAS ST. --

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

8-29-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

136

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN CARPENTER'S
MATE AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

12-23-18

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY

INSTITUTE

CARPENTER'S MATE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS AVIATION.

Name COPENHAFFER GARRELDY LYSLE

Service Number 122-61-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-30-17

Enr ~~XXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town GREY EAGLE

State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-30-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

46

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
U S S MAUI

12-31-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

198

2-25-18

3-5-18

SEAMAN

102

3-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-15-19

Place

Inac ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CORBETT - ERNEST LEO

Service Number 122-62-60

Enrolled

XXXX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-27-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS. 2 MOS. Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1108 -25TH AVE. S.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-2-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

137

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 4-30-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name CORBLICK -FELIX

Service Number 122-64-30

~~XXXX~~Enrolled ^aRECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-16-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 11 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town BROWERVILLE

D

County TODD

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-17-18

6-20-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

179

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-20-18

7-5-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-5-18

8-13-18

NAVAL AIR BEPAIR BASE

EASTLEIGH ENGLAND

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-15-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY
PARK N. Y.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name CORBOY - JEROME THEODORE

Service Number 122-64-37

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-11-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 1034 STINSON ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

D Served at -- From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-13-18

11-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disc ~~XXXX~~ 6-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
Rating at Discharge
MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CL ASS

Name CORCORAN EDWARD JAMES

Service Number 122-65-20

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN..

E ~~XXX~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town BELLE PLAINE
State MINN

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
U S S VON STEUBEN

12-12-17

4-24-18

4-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

51

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-22-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S VON STEUBEN AT HOBOKEN N. J.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name CORCORAN FRANK OLIVER

Service Number 122-65-34

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXXX

Date 6-25-17

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. XXXX F.

Home Address

300 ONEIDA ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 NAVAL AIR STATION
 ILE TUDY FRANCE

6-25-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

98

8-6-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

123

11-1-17

11-19-17

STOREKEEPER 3 CLASS

120

11-19-17

11-11-18

STOREKEEPER 2
CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-19-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

STOREKEEPER

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS.

Name CORCORAN LESTER JOHN

Service Number

122-65-69

Enl~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - ST. PAUL MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS. 3 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2

CLASS

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 300 ONEIDA ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

D

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NO ACTIVE DUTY

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

60

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-5-17 HEADQUARTERS 9-10-11 NAVAL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name CORCORAN THOMAS EMMETT JR.

Service Number

122-65-91

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH.

Enlisted at
~~XXXXX~~

Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address ---

Town HIBBING

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

5-14-17

6-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

45

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-29-17

8-11-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

46

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-11-17

Place

Inactive

XXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CORDELL LLOYD

Service Number 122-64-61

XXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled at

Date 6-11-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town WARBA

State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-15-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 3-1-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge

SHIP'S COOK 3
CLASS.

Charles COREN NMN

No Ser. # given or W.W.I
Shaw

Enl. USNRF at Mpls Minn on 6/21/18 as Landsman for Ships Cook

Add. Minneapolis, Minnesota

Born 4/30/1894 at Chicago, Ill.

~~1894~~ Served at: Dunwoody Naval Training School Mpls Minn.
from 6/21/18 to 12/20/18

Grades: LS3c

Hon Dis. at Mpls. Minn on 12/20/18

Paid \$90.00 on Warrant # 107748 at Mpls Minn.

Ck sent to 505 N W Bldg Mpls Minn P O Address
1529 Hennepin Ave. Mpls.

Name COREY HAMDEN ALVIN

Service Number 122-67-57

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-23-17

~~EMMEX~~

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address ---

Town HOUSTON

D

County --

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-23-17

4-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

RECEIVING SHIP. AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-10-18

4-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

273

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

4-15-18

4-19-18

SEAMAN

10

U S S RHODE ISLAND

4-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-9-19

Place

Inactive ~~XXX~~

U S S RHODE ISLAND AT HAMPTON

ROAUS VA.

SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CORNELIUS JOHN

Service Number 115-38-11

Enlisted

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

XXXX

Date 5-28-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

2934 COLFAX AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-28-17

6-25-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

6-25-17

6-30-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXXX DIED 6-30-17

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA.

APPRENTICE SEAMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CORNELIUS OSCAR

Service Number 122-69-67

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-25-16

F.N.R. CLASS

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate CHIEF YEOMAN

1-B

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 2934 COLFAX AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW

YORK N.Y.

4-7-17

9-5-17

CHIEF YEOMAN

584

U S S MADAWASKA

9-5-17

6-1-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

LE CROISIC FRANCE

6-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 9-2-19

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

CHIEF YEOMAN.

Rating at Discharge

Name CORNELL HOMER WILLIAM

Service Number 122-69-25

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-26-18

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address -----

Town EVANSVILLE

State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-26-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

108

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-7-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

U S S POCAHONTAS AT HOBOKEN N. J. Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CORNICA GREGORY JOSEPH

Service Number 122-70-41

Enlisted at ~~XX~~ ENLISTED RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.Enlisted ~~XX~~

Date 8-8-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XX~~ F.

Home Address 2721 16TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County -- HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT PUGET
SOUND WASH.

8-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

24

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-14-19

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXXXX~~

U S S SANTA ROSA AT NEW YORK N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CORNIEA JAMES ANTHONY PATRICK

Service Number 122-70-48

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 1 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2721 16TH AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-21-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

147

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO REGULAR NAVY 4-22-20

Date

~~XXXX~~ 9-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 3 CLASS.

Name CORNIEA LOUIS ALFRED

Service Number 122-70-49

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 1633 MARSHALL ST. N.E.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAININGSTATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

13

U S S DELAWARE
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.
U S S DE KALB

4-17-17

5-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

571

5-23-17

5-29-17

5-29-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-18-19

Place

Inac ~~XXXX~~

U S S DE KALB AT NEWPORT NEWS

VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name CORNWRIGHT GROVER CLEVELAND

Service Number

122-71-23

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enlistment

Date

4-17-17

Age at Entrance

32 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIP'S COOK

U. S. N.

U. S. N. XX.

Home Address ---

Town

MAYNARD

State

MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-17-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIP'S COOK

46

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

11-11-18

SHIP'S COOK 4 CLASS 75

SHIP'S COOK 3 CLASS 138

SHIP'S COOK 2 CLASS 195

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS 119

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-11-19

Place

In

RECEIVING SHIP AT GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

SHIP'S COOK 1 CLASS.

Name CORRIGAN GERALD RAYMOND

Service Number 122-73-45

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 12-2-16

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address

Town PINE CITY
State MINN.

D

Served at

County --

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R. I.

4-6-17

4-10-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

199

U S S SOUTH CAROLINA
NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

4-10-17

5-13-17

SEAMAN

71

5-13-17

5-20-17

QUARTERMASTER 3
CLASS

151

U S S SOUTH CAROLINA

5-20-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS 92

QUARTERMASTER 1
CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-1-20

Place Inc. Duty U S S BEAVER AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS.

Name CORRIGAN JAMES

Service Number 122-73-48

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 12-28-16

Age at Entrance 21YRS 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1532 EAST SUPERIOR ST.

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

4-21-17

SEAMAN

329

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

4-21-17

6-30-17

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

92

U S S FISH HAWK

6-30-17

7-7-17

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

163

U S S BULGARIA

7-7-17

7-24-17

U S S GRESHAM

7-24-17

5-26-18

HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL
DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.

5-26-18

5-27-18

U S S RADNOR

5-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-27-20

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. CHIEF QUARTER-MASTER.

Discharge at

Name CORRIGAN WILLIAM HUGH

Service Number 122-74-17

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-7-18

E ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XX~~ F.

Home Address ---

Town PENNINGTON

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.
U S S FLORIDA

6-7-18

7-27-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

7-27-18

8-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

41

8-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name CORWIN EUGENE DELBERT

Service Number 122-72-71

Enrolled XXXX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled

Date 6-13-17

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1674 ST. ANTHONY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

D

County S----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAININGSTATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-7-17

8-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

202

USS PENNSYLVANIA

8-30-17

9-2-17

SEAMAN

59

USS MINNESOTA

9-2-17

9-7-17

QUARTERMASTER 3

USS RHODE ISLAND

9-7-17

4-10-18

CLASS

255

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

4-10-18

6-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
MASS.

6-25-18

8-1-18

Remarks: USS WICKES

8-1-18

11-11-18

Date XXXXXX 4-3-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP PELHAM BAY

PARK N.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name CORY LA VERNE CLAYTON

Service Number

122-72-94

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

7-12-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 928 LANSING AVE.

Town

AUSTIN

D

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.GREAT
7-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

122

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name COSGROVE ELMER STEWARD

Service Number 122-75-03

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date 7-5-17

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 1398 EDMONT ST.

Town ST. PAUL

D

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.
USS DUBUQUE

7-5-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 88

8-6-17

12-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 406

12-18-17

1-14-18

1-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS DUBUQUE PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name COSGROVE JAMES ANTHONY

Service Number

122-75-19

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 9 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1873 ROBLEY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

D

County

State

MINN.
Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-7-17

4-24-17

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

65

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

4-24-17

6-11-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

324

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
N.Y.

6-11-17

7-11-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

184

USS DES MOINES

7-11-17

5-24-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

10

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK
VA.

5-24-18

6-10-18

Remarks:

SEE OTHER SIDE

Date Discharge 5-12-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
HEADQUARTERS 5TH NAVAL DISTRICT NORFOLK VA.	6-10-18	7-2-18
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.	7-2-18	7-19-18
USS SOESTDIJK	7-19-18	11-11-18

Name COSH RICHARD ALEXANDER

Service Number 122-73-81

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

6-14-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town
State

ELBOW LAKE

MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-4-18

10-4-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

150

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name COSKRAN JOHN MICHAEL

Service Number 122-73-91

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance

30 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1957 SOUTH DREW A VE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

D

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-9-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

125

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-4-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY

INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

Name COSSETTE AMEDE OLIVER

Service Number 122-75-55

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.~~XXXX~~

Date 5-5-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~N. S. XXXX~~

Home Address 1315 6TH ST. NORTH EAST

Town MINNEAPOLIS

D

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-5-17

6-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-6-17

9/1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

153

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

9-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN

120

NAVAL AIR STATION PAUL-
LAC FRANCE

11-19-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-19-19

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RUSS KAISERIN AUGUSTA VICTORIA

Rating at Discharge

Name COSTELLO - COLIE

Service Number 145-39-44

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date 4 27-17

Enlisted
XXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. & F.
XXXX

Home Address --

Town PLAINVIEW

State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-27-17

8-21-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

35

81

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Issued Duty
XXXXX

8-21-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES
ILL.
Serving at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name COSTELLO - JOHN JARLATH

Service Number 122-76-62

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - CINCINNATI-OHIO

En ~~XXX~~

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 560 BURGESS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

4-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

51

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

4-12-18

4-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

U S S OLD COLONY

4-15-18

5-4-18

U S S MONTANA

5-4-18

6-19-18

AREMD DRAFT DETAIL N.Y.

6-19-18

8-13-18

SMS. CALORIA

8-13-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-4-19

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~ ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW YORK N. Y.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COSTELLO ROBERT JOSEPH

Service Number 122-77-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-10-17

E ~~XXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. S. ~~XXX~~.

Home Address ---

Town

PLAINVIEW

State

MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

2-20-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

2-20-18

2-23-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

112

U S S MISSOURI

2-23-18

4-4-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

214

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

4-4-18

4-24-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

10

U S S MANCHURIA

4-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-11-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COTTEN EDWARD DONALD

Service Number

122-78-22

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. XXXX F.

Home Address ---

Town NORTHOME
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

6-1-17

7-17-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

228

U S S PANTHER

7-17-17

8-17-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

259

U S S PRESTON

8-17-17

11-11-18

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-6-19

ENGINEMAN 2 CLASS.

Place Inactive Duty XXXXX RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name COTTON CHARLES CHESTER

Service Number 122-77-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlistment Date

Date 12-15-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. XXX F.

Home Address

3848 40TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

12-15-17

3-18-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

290

NAVAL AIR STATION
MIAMI FLA.

3-18-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-1-19

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS.

Name COTTON ERNEST HAROLD

Service Number 122-77-96

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 912 SOUTH PENN ST.

Town ROCHESTER
State MINN.

County --

D	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-4-18

10-8-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

147

UNIVERSITY OF
MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-28-18

Place Inactive Duty UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COTTON HERBERT OSCAR

Service Number

122-78-04

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-15-17

Enlistment

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS AVIATION

U. S. N.
U. S. N. XX.

Home Address 3848 40TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

12-15-17 3-23-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

3-23-18 4-3-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-3-18 7-20-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

PORTO CORSINI ITALY

7-20-18 11-11-18

BLACKSMITH 2 CLASS

331

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-3-19

Place Inactive RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge BLACKSMITH 2
CLASS.

Name COUGHLAN HARRY SANDFORD

Service Number 122-79-74

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-26-15

E XXXX

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. XXX.

Home Address 905 SIMS ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S KENTUCKY

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

5

SEAMAN

579

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-25-19

Place

Inactivity

XXXXX U S S KENTUCKY AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNER'S MATE
2 CLASS.

Name COULT BENJAMIN WILLARD

Service Number 175-55-00

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION JACKSON VILLE FLA.

Enrolled

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town DE LAND
State FLA.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

SECTION BASE

JACKSONVILLE FLA.

1-19-18

3-21-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

110

HEADQUARTERS 6TH NAVAL

DISTRICT CHARLESTON S.C. 3-21-18

3-23-18

QUARTERMASTER

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

3 CLASS

130

NEW YORK N.Y.

3-23-18

8-10-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 8-10-18Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORKN.Y. QUARTERMASTER 3
Rating at Discharge CLASS.

W16-133

Name Coult, Benjamin Willard
 Birth (date) 7 Oct 1895
 (place) Fairmont Minnesota
 Enrolled at 12-12-17
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address Fairmont, Minnesota

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

8-10-18

Ensign (D) Prov

Present Rank Ensign (D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

8-10-18 To duty Naval Auxiliary
 Reserve, New York.

9-10-18 Det Naval Auxiliary Reserve
 New York, to duty on

3-11-19 N.A.R.N.Y. "Pennsylvania"

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name COULTER CHARLES GOODRICH

Service Number 122-85-01

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~

Date 4-23-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

U. S. N. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 304 STEVENS COURT

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK N.Y.

4-23-17

7-25-17

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

175

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON MASS.

7-25-17

8-9-17

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS RADIO.

249

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-9-17

10-15-17

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO.

72

SUBMARINE BASE NEW
LONDON CONN.

10-15-17

3-19-18

ELECTRICIAN 1
CLASS RADIO.

71

RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEW LONDON CONN.

3-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-8-19

Place Inactive Duty ~~XXXX~~DISTRICT COMMUNICATION SUPERINTENDENT
3RD NAVAL DISTRICTELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
RADIO.
Rating at Discharge

Name COULTER CHARLES WALLACE

Service Number

122-85-04

Enrolled XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-22-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

31 YRS 5 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

855 CHEROKEE AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOLS
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN

ELECTRICIAN RADIO. 86

LANDSMAN FOR

SHIP'S COOK

26

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXXXX 1-17-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

INSTITUTE

Rating at Discharge

SHIP'S COOK 3
CLASS.

Name COUPE LAWRENCE EDWARD

Service Number

122-82-19

Enlistment ~~XXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-9-18

Age at Entrance

41 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1919 CLINTON AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

10-22-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

94

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXXX~~ 9-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS.

Name COUNTRYMAN DONALD FRANCIS

Service Number 122-83-48

XXXXXX: RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate CHIEF QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U.S.N. R.F.

Home Address 213 SOUTH AVON ST.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

D

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-17-18

11-11-18

CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER

126

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 6-4-19

Date Discharge 6-4-19

Place Inactive XXXXXX SEAPLANE SCHOOL PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF QUARTER-
MASTER

116-103

Name Countryman, Donald Francis
Birth (date) 19 June 1898
(place) St Paul Minnesota.

Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 215 So Avon St.
St Paul Minnesota.

Present Rank Ensign
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank--confirmed or provisional)

6-5-19

Ensign Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

6-7-19 Nav Air Sta Pensacola
Florida.)

Name COURTNEY ELMER DAVIS

Service Number 122-84-72

Enlisted ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enlisted ~~XXX~~

Date 6-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXX~~

Home Address 2504 10TH AVE. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-14-17

8-8-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 109

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

11-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 243

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

11-30-17

12-15-17

SEAMAN 163

U S S MINNEAPOLIS

12-15-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-24-19

Place

Inactive

XXXXX U S S MINNEAPOLIS AT SAN DIEGO CALIF.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS.

Name COURTNEY JOHN FRANCIS

Service Number 122-83-74

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-18-18

Enrolled

Date

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address 1542 ROBBYN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 2-14-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS.

Name COUSE ALLARD PERCEY

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Service Number . 122-85-54

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Date 1-4-18

Home Address 2224 CENTRAL AVE.

County

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.U. S. N.
U. S. N.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

1-4-18

2-22-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

311

GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

2-22-18

5-9-18

U S S MISSOURI

5-9-18

5-17-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

5-17-18

6-3-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-3-18

6-24-18

6-24-18

7-5-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 9-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS.

U S S-IOWA.

7-5-18

8-16-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

NORFOLK VA.

8-16-18

8-21-18

U SS WEST CHESTER

8-21-18

11-11-18

Name COUTU GEORGE EDWARD

Service Number 122-87-05

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-26-17

~~XXXX~~

Date

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address ---

Town BRAINERD
State MINN.

D

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-26-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

72

RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

3-2-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

110

COST INSPECTOR OFFICE
DETROIT MICH.

3-2-18

9-14-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

127

INSPECTOR OF MACHINERY
FORD MOTOR CO. DETROIT
MICH.

9-14-18

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

32

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-14-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN.

W16-M3

Name Centu, George Edward
Birth (date) 5 Aug 1894
 (place) Brainerd, Minnesota
Enrolled at
Appointed from Minnesota
Permanent Address 320 W 4th St.
 Brainerd, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (SC)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment Ensign (SC)

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank - confirmed or provisional)

3-15-19

Ensign (SC) Prov

Inactive Duty
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

6-12-19

Navy Recruiting
Station, Minneapolis
Minn.)

(date)

(place)

Name COWDERY EDWARD EVERETT

Service Number 122-90-26

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 16 YRS 1 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.

Home Address LAKE ST. & ALDRICH ST. SOUTH.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County ---

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

6-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

509

U S S SOUTHERY
U S S PADUCAH

6-30-17

7-24-17

7-24-17

7-28-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

7-28-17

8-20-17

U S S PADUCAH
U S S NAHMA

8-20-17

4-30-18

4-30-18

7-31-18

NAVAL BASE 9 GIBRALTER
SPAIN

7-31-18 8-5-18

-SEE OTHER SIDE-

Date Discharge 3-18-19

Place Inactive XXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL CHELSEA MASS.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

U S S NAHMA

8-5-18

11-10-18

U S S BIRMINGHAM

11-10-18

11-11-18

Name COWIN RAY ARTHUR

Service Number 122-96-47

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address M---

Town DEER RIVER

State MINN.

County ---

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE CAMP
LOGAN ILL.

4-26-18

5-31-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

1 99

NAVAL RIFLE RANGE
GLENBURNIE MD.

5-31-18

10-25-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNAPOLIS
MD.

10-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-8-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COWING WILLIAM HEADS

Service Number 122-96-51

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Enrolled at

Date

3-27-17

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S GOPHER

4-6-17

7-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-31-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

451

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

1-13-18

CARPENTER'S MATE

3 CLASS

133

NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

1-13-18

2-6-18

NAVAL AIR STATION

L^R ABER VRACH FRANCE

2-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-26-20

Place

XXXXXXXXXX U S S ESSEX AT DULUTH MINN.

Rating at Discharge

CARPENTER'S MATE
3 CLASS.

Name COWLES DOUGLAS ALBERT

Service Number

122-96-57

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date

5-21-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address STURGEON VALLEY.

Town

SASK

State

CANADA

D

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-22-18

6-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

174

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

6-14-18

6-24-18

U S S ARKANSAS

6-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-23-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN.

Name COX ALAN ROBERT

Service Number 195-42-12

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address 1405 EAST 1ST ST.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

County

0

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

5-9-17

6-22-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

65

NEWPORT R. I.
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

6-22-17

7-13-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

157

PORTSMOUTH N. H.

7-13-17

9-8-17

U S S NEW JERSEY

9-8-17

12-1-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK
VA.

12-1-17

12-17-17

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-17-17

Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK VA..

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COX- EDWARD

Service Number

122-91-67

~~XXXXX~~at
Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS. 8 MOS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

CROSBY

State

MINN.

D

Served at

County

--

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U. S. S. KANSAS

4-14-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

231

SEAMAN

345

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

4-13-20- U. S. S. ESSEX- DULUTH MINN.

SEAMAN

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

Rating at Discharge

Name COX LINTON LAW

Service Number 122-94-80

Enlisted
XXXXX, RECRUITING STATION DE LAND FLA.
Enrolled

Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ---

Town PARK RAPIDS

D

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
KEY WEST FLA.

7-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXX 12-21-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP KEY WEST FLA. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Name COX LYNN HIGGINS

Service Number

122-94-02

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

1-18-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 3620 MARSHALL ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
U S S VIRGINIA

1-18-18

4-8-18

4-8-18

5-6-18

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

164

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-15-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL SEAMAN 2 CLASS.

Rating at Discharge

Name COX PAUL MICHAEL

Service Number 122-94-32

Enlisted RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

E ~~XXXX~~ at

Date 11-13-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address 688 HOLLY AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-13-17

12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

33

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

300

CHARLESTON S. C.

12-27-17

4-9-18

U S S PENNSACOLA

4-9-18

6-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP AT

6-26-18

7-4-18

PHILADELPHIA PA.

U S S MINNEAPOLIS

7-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6 26-19

Place Inactive ~~XXXX~~ U S S MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge BUGLER.

Name COX WILLIAM DAVID

Service Number 122-95-66

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE WIS.

Enrolled at XXX

Date 4-21-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.
U. S. M. R. F.
XXX

Home Address ---

Town MAPLE PLAIN

D

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

U S S CONNECTICUT

4-21-17

1-4-18

LANDSMAN
ELECTRICIAN

255

1-4-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3
CLASS

151

ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-1-19

Place Inactive at XXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN. ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS.
Rating at Discharge

Name COY CLARENCE BENTLEY

Service Number 122-97-84

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-5-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 2 MOS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 125 WEST 26TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-16-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

98

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XXXX~~ 1-9-19Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL DUNWOODY
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.INSTITUTE
Rating at DischargeMACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS.

Name COYLE JOHN ALOYSIUS

Service Number 122-95-93

~~XXXX~~ at NAVAL HOME PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

24 YRS. 8 MOS.

Date 4-10-18

Age at Entrance

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 5400 GIRARD AVE.

Town PHILADELPHIA

County ---

State PA.

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

WISSAHICKON BARRACKS

CAPE MAY N. J.

4-24-18

5-30-18

APPRENTICE

SECTION BASE CAPE MAY

N. J.

5-30-18

6-2-18

SEAMAN

215

NAVAL AIR STATION

CAPE MAY N. J.

6-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-20-18

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL AIR STATION CAPE MAY N. J.Rating at Discharge APPRENTICE
SEAMAN.

Name **COYLE PETER**
 Enlisted **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **122-96-08**

Entered **XXXX** at

Date **3-7-15**

Age at Entrance **39 YRS 4 MOS.**

Rate **CHIEF WATER TENDER**

U. S. N.
 U. S. N. F. **XXX**

Home Address **410 WEST 4TH ST.**

Town **DULUTH**

State **MINN.**

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

U S S PROMETHEUS
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PHILADELPHIA PA.
 U S S DIXIE

4-6-17

5-18-17

CHIEF WATER
 TENDER

584

5-18-17

5-23-17

5-23-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO FLEET NAVAL RESERVE CLASS 1-C **3-6-19**

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name COYNE ALFRED WILLIAM

Service Number 122-99-20

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-16-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS

U. S. ~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 111 WESTERN AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

County --

D

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-19-18

11-11-18

COPPERSMITH 2
CLASS

118

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge COPPERSMITH 2
CLASS.

Name **CRADDOCK EUGENE JOSEPH**Service Number **122-99-17**Enrolled **XXXXX** at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **7-19-18**Age at Entrance **24 YRS 11 MOS.**Rate **COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS****XXXXXX**
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **3118 SNELLING AVE. SOUTH**
CountyTown **MINNEAPOLIS**State **MINN.**

D Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****7-19-18****11-11-18****COPPERSMITH
2 CLASS****115**

Remarks:

Date Disch **XXXX 1-14-19****COOPERSMITH 2 CLASS.**Place Inactive Duty **RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK N.Y.**

Rating at Discharge

Name **CRADDOCK RICHARD FRANCIS**

Service Number

123-02-00Enlistment ~~at~~ **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **6-21-18**Age at Entrance **26 YRS 10 MOS.**Rate **PAINTER 2 CLASS**~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **3413 20TH AVE. SOUTH.**
County **--**Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
State **MINN.****D**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****6-29-18****11-11-18****PAINTER 2 CLASS****143**

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ **2-2-19**Place Inactive Duty **NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.****PAINTER 2 CLASS.**

Rating at Discharge

Name CRAHAN WILLIAM JOHN

Service Number 122-99-75

~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-14-18

Enrolled at

Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO.

U.S.N.R.F.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town BELLE PLAINE

State

MINN.

D

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

6-14-18

8-8-18

LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN
RADIO.

150

8-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 7-28-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLAS

Rating at Discharge

RADIO.